## **Minutes** City of San Diego Municipal Golf Committee (MGC) September 16, 2021

<u>Meeting held at:</u>

## <u>Mailing address is:</u>

Via Zoom/Streamed on YouTube

11480 N. Torrey Pines Road La Jolla, CA 92037

### <u>Attendance:</u>

#### <u>Members Present</u>

Larry Baron Marty Block Roy Burchill Kurt Carlson Kevin Carman Susan Casagranda Olivia Flores <u>Members Absent</u> Colin Walshok VACANT VACANT Staff Present John Howard

### CALL TO ORDER:

Kurt Carlson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

### APPROVAL OF THE July 15, 2021 MINUTES:

A motion to approve the minutes was made by Kevin Carman and seconded by Olivia Flores.

Motion:

MOVED/SECONDED

Burchill/Flores

All in favor of the motion. The vote was unanimous.

### NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT

John Howard stated that there were two submissions of non-agenda public comment.

The first was from Larry Graze from San Diego, CA. Mr. Graze states that no tee times have been available on the South Course before 5:00 pm except for advanced booking. This means that midweek rates are 50–100% higher than the basic rates that were set years ago for residents. Please consider alternatives such as advance

tee times available on the South Course only, advance tee times on the North Course on weekdays only, or advance tee times on the North Course during the week in the afternoons only. Mr. Graze stated that setting aside weekday morning tee times on the North is the lease we can do for resident golfers.

John Howard stated that the second non-agenda public comment was from Robin Fischel from San Diego, CA. They would like to bring to the attention of the committee the unsatisfactory situation regarding the availability of tee times at Torrey Pines. They stated that it is almost impossible to book a tee time on the North Course using the 7-day booking system due to the fact that most times are already taken by advanced bookings.

# **INVESTIGATE NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENTS**

A motion was made by Kevin Carman and seconded by Roy Burchill to have Golf Operations investigate the non-agenda public comments and report their findings to the committee.

Motion: MOVED/SECONDED Carman/Burchill

All in favor of the motion. The vote was unanimous.

### **ADOPTION OF AGENDA:**

A motion was made to adopt the agenda by Olivia Flores and seconded by Kevin Carman.

Motion: MOVED/SECONDED Flores/Carman

All in favor of the motion. The vote was unanimous.

# **CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT: Kurt Carlson**

Mr. Carlson stated that he hopes to get the MGC more recognition and that the committee has more of a voice. He is concerned that community planning groups are being ignored and their input is not being listened to by council members and districts. He stated that he thinks the current housing agenda is being pushed by developers through the political processes and he believes these things will negatively affect municipal golf courses and the growth of the game. Mr. Carlson stated that people need to speak up about these issues. If they don't then they will lose some precious open space as well as dwindling recreational opportunities.

## **STAFF REPORT: John Howard**

Mr. Howard highlighted that a new fleet of golf carts were brought in at Torrey Pines and customers are very pleased with them. Now all three City facilities have new golf carts which is a great service to be able to afford to customers.

Fall aerification has been completed at Balboa Park 18 and Mission Bay. The 9-hole course at Balboa will take place on September 22. Overseeding will take place at Torrey Pines North October 5-7. The South course will undergo overseeding and aerification which will take place October 26-28.

The new clubhouse at Mission Bay is currently in contract phase. Mr. Howard stated he anticipates the notice to proceed will come at the end of this year and the construction to begin in January 2022. Mr. Carlson wanted to know how long the construction would last and Mr. Howard stated that he anticipated it to be about 1 year.

Mr. Howard stated that rounds have been declining slightly at City facilities compared to last year. There was a 5% decline at both courses at Balboa and an 8% decline at Mission Bay. Despite this the target rounds are being reached at each facility.

Mr. Howard stated that the advanced reservation program is something golf staff are looking at and will bring back to the committee during the next meeting. They want to make sure they have a complete data set before it is shared with everyone.

### ACTION ITEM

# 201. Business Plan Update

David Lanni, OCA Golf Course Manager, was brought in to present the 2021 business plan update for the committee's approval.

Mr. Lanni stated the business plan's goal is to provide excellent golf opportunities to the public, ensure golf complexes are properly maintained, and maintain the golf enterprise funds' long-term sustainability.

A customer satisfaction study done by a third party found that customer satisfaction ranged from 95%–98% satisfied at all three facilities in FY21. This was much improved at Balboa Park and Mission Bay compared to FY19.

Mr. Lanni stated there was a significant increase in rounds in FY21 with Mission Bay having 35,621 more and Balboa Park 9 having 35,159 more over FY19.

Revenue also had a large increase from FY19 to FY21. Mr. Lanni stated that from FY19 to FY21 the costs of running and maintaining the facilities has increased by 9%. According to the business plan there is a proposed green fee increase at all three facilities effective January 1, 2022. This would equate to a 3% increase for residents and a 5% increase for non-residents. There would be no increase to the resident ID card or the junior monthly ticket.

Mr. Lanni informed the committee that labor costs continue to increase as MEA represented employees received a 4% wage increase in July 2021 and will receive another 5% increase in July of 2022. There will be an additional 10% increase for Golf Operations Assistants to remain competitive in recruitment. For the Golf Division to continue to invest in infrastructure, maintain the health of the enterprise fund, and continue to remain self-sufficient they feel the increases are necessary.

As stated in the business plan, the City is dedicated to growing the game of golf and has been working on many different avenues such as signing a contract with Game of Life/Lion's Golf Academy to be the sole provider for instruction at Mission Bay and Balboa Park. Lion's Golf focuses on families and has an emphasis on providing juniors with instruction by certified PGA professionals. Lion's Golf has also pledged to provide 200 staff hours per year to the City's "Grow Golf" initiative such as P.L.A.Y. Golf and Women's Golf Day.

Mr. Lanni highlighted some of the Golf Division's accomplishments including a new wash rack for maintenance equipment at Balboa Park, new golf cart fleets at Balboa Park and Mission Bay, a new driving range ball dispenser with software for Balboa Park and driving range enhancements at Mission Bay. At Torrey Pines, the Golf Division implemented a new online advance reservation portal, a 17-million-dollar South Course infrastructure project was completed, golf operations were moved into the pro shop and they successfully hosted the U.S. Open in June 2021.

Mr. Lanni stated that going forward the Golf Division will continue the implementation of capital improvement projects at all three facilities, issue a new long-term contract for food and beverage at Balboa Park and Mission Bay which will result in improvements in the restaurant and clubhouse areas, and will research potential opportunities for salary adjustments to help with current employee recruitment and retention issues. With the approval of this business plan update, the Golf Division will continue to seek opportunities to make capital investments to improve course conditions and efficiencies as well as upgrade course facilities to enhance the customer experience. The Division will continue to implement business plan recommendations and its continuing effort to provide a world class golf experience that caters to golfers of all ages and experience levels.

A motion was made by Susan Casagranda and seconded by Roy Burchill to approve the Golf Division business plan update as presented.

Motion: MOVED/SECONDED Casagranda/Burchill

All in favor of the motion. The vote was unanimous.

### 202. Mission Bay Golf Course Revitalization Plan Letter of Support

No public comment on this action item.

Mr. Carlson stated that the Mission Bay Golf Course letter of support has been greenlighted and ready to go. The MGC can now use their contacts and ways to reach out to the public at large to distribute the letter. More importantly the letter can now be brought to San Diego City Council members. Mr. Carlson suggested that the subcommittee that was formed – Marty Block, Kevin Carman, Roy Burchill, Colin Walshok, and himself – reach out to various groups and as many people as they can in the next 30 days to distribute and speak about the letter. The subcommittee should also be well versed in what the letter says to ensure they are able to express themselves and be able to answer any questions or comments that may arise.

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.